

Major Projects- Rate Mitigation

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Apr 2017 11:56:26 -0400

Hi John:

I spoke with Phil in PO about the possible timing of a rate mitigation briefing or bringing the item to Major Projects. He is going to check with folks there as to the need and timing etc. if it is. He said that they have been having weekly discussions with ENERGY MO and feels up to speed, but others may still want to have something.

I will keep you posted.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618